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Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 17, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications X
RE: Title Change for Docket No. 000497

Staff requests that the TI in the Docket No. be changed to TP to reflect the company
name change on both the IXC and ALEC certificates. Please change the title to read:

Request for name change on Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 4824 and

Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 7328 from International
Telephone Group, Inc. to NUI Telecom, Inc.

Attached is a letter from the company’s attorney including the ALEC Certificate in the
name change.
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York,

May 12, 2000

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Telecommunications - Certification Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: International Telephone Group, Inc.
Docket No. 991752-TX

Dear Ms. Pruitt:

The Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) authorized International Telephone Group, Inc.
(“Company”) to provide alternative local exchange telecommunications services in Docket No. 991752-
TX. With Commission approval, the Company intends to transact business within Florida under the new
corporate name of NUI Telecom, Inc. By way of this letter, the Company respectfully requests an order
reflecting the new corporate name. In evidence of the name change, we enclose a copy of the Restated and
Amended Certificate of Incorporation changing the corporate name to NUI Telecom, Inc. as Exhibit A.

Please stamp the duplicate copy of this letter enclosed herewith, and return same using the prepaid
envelope attached hereto.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Very trily, yours,






